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Metaxer, Kennx

From: 13 Voicemail System

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 1:41 PM

To: Metayer, Kenny

Subject: Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) £17-6383
Attachments: FAX3376132487.TIF

Fax was succassfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850)617-6383
Remote TN: 1 (B50) 617-6383
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender;

[ID: 2601852680]
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COVER LETTER

TGO: Reglstration Section
Divistaa of Corparations

SUBJECT: Ornpe Leal Gapdens, LLC
Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Aniotes of Orgonlzation and fee(s) are subminted for filing.

Please retum all corrospondence concerning this motier to the following:

Mark Groussman

Name of Person

Omange Leaf Gardens LLC
Firm/Company

10006 Cross Creck Bivd., Suite 462
Address

Tampa, FL 33647

City/State and Zip Cods
mgmen@bullhuntertlc.com
E~-mall address: (10 be used (or 1uture annual report notiticationy

For further information concerning this metter, please call:

Robin Oreensigin {212 ) $86:6000
Name of Persgn Areq Code Daytime Telephone Number

Enclused is a check for the following amount;

O} s12s.00Filing Fee  [$130.00 Filing Fee & [J$155.00 Filing Foe & OI$160.00 Filing Fes,
Cartificate of Status Centified Copy Certiflente of Status &
(addltional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
(additional copy iy enclosed)
binlling Address Sieet/Coyrier Address
Registratlon Scction Repistration Section
Division of Corporatlons Division of Corporations
P.Q. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Exeeulive Center Circle

Tallahasses, FL 32301

FLOIT - GRAO42014 Waker Kluwer Culine
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZA'TTON FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE I - Name:
The name af the Limited Liability Company is:

Drange ).eaf Qardans, L1.C

{Must end with the words “Limited Liability Company, “L.L.C.." or "LLC.™)
ARTICLE I - Address:
The maiting address and strees address ol the principal ollice of the Limited Liabitity Company is

Erincing) Office Addresis; i d H
S_hr:_ss,,..trj__gx.imi.&f__. e

L0006 Cross Creek Bvd o oo
Suedes s ve o m
Tampa, FL, 33647 e . -
ARTICLE 11l - Reglstered Agent, Replstered Qffice, & Regislered Apent®s Slgnuiure:
(The Lumited Liabittty Company cainot serve as i1s own Regisierad Agent. You must designate un indrvidual or

wunher business entity with an active Flarida registrastion }

The norme and tho Florida sireot address of the registered agent ore.

Sam 1areis 11

Name

. 10006 Cross Cruek Blvd, Spiwday
Florida street address {P.O. Bax NQT occeplabie}
. Tumpa FI. Ldedr L
City Zip
Having besn named as regisiered agen) and 1o accept servier of process for the above siawd tmised lubility company: at
the place desipuated i s cerrificate. | hevehy accept the appoinimene as registered agent aned agree Jo ocl i s
capacity. | further agree 1o comply with the provisions of all stattes relating 10 he proper ond compleie perfornnce
of iny duties, and 1 am familiur with and aceept the obligavions gf my positton as regisiered ugent as provaded for in
Chapier 643, F.5..

] - - —
Ao Uhrics =7
ZALTr A fa tits

Regislered Agent’s Signature (REQUIRELD)

(CONTINUED)
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ARTICLE IV~
The name and address of cach persan authorized to manage and control the Limited Linbility Company:
Title: Napeand Address:

"AMBR" = Authorized Mamber
"MGOR® = Mannger

MGR itche]| Baruchowrila
10006 Cross Cresk Blvd,, Suite 462
Temon, FL 33647
MGR Mark Groussiman
10006 Croay Creek Bivd., Suite 462
Tampa, FL 13647
MGR
[ ite 462
Tampa, FL 33647
MGR Sam Harris 111
10006 Cross Creck Blvd,, Sullg 462

Tomee, FL 33647

{Use attachmonr! If necessary}

ARTICLE V: Effective date, if other than the dote of filing: - (OPTIONAL}
(17 an effective date s listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five husiness days prior to or 20 days after
the date of Aling.)

ARTICLE V1: Other pravisions, i sny.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE:

Signature of & member or an gullrized reproesentative of 8 member.

(In accordance with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statates, the execution of this document
constituies an affirmation under the penaliies of perjury that the facts stated herein are true.

| am aware thay any fslse information submitted in 8 document (o the Department of Siste
constitutes a third degree lelany sa provide

}&il‘l s.B17.155,F.8.)
&A&ﬂ {A,'LL

Typed or printed namg'af signee

Fliing Foes:
$125.00 Flling Fee for Articles of Organitation and Designation of Registered Agent
§ 30.00 Certified Copy (Cptlanal}
§ 5.00 Certificate of Statvs (QOptional)

Page 2 of 2
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Attachment to Articles of Organization for Florida Limited Liabllity Company
of
Qrange Leaf Qardens LLC

Article IV (contioued);

AMBR Roy Gene Deavis
10006 Cross Creek Blvd,, Suite 462
Tampa, FL 33647

AMBR Steve Warren Davis
10006 Cross Creek Blvd,, Suite 462

Tampa, FL 33647
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